

**Torphins Community Council**  
**Action Log Open Items**

Available Online at [torphins.net](http://torphins.net)

Issue Number	Date Open	Date Close	Description & Issue	TCC Owner	Latest Planned Action	Action By	Plan Action Deadline	Actual Action Date	Closure Outcome
1801	04/01/2018		<b>Community Action Plan</b> Proposal to develop new CAP to replace the 2010 version, of which many objectives have been achieved although not through the planned route	LM Sub-Comm	02/02/2023 - With development of next LDP could be time to think about CAP, certainly Local Place Plan 03/11/2022 - Suggestion to obtain input from Torphins School and pupils when commence next CAP	LM Sub-Comm	<b>Monitor</b>		
1803	04/10/2018		<b>Pavement area at Torphins Health Centre</b> Ownership of pavement needed established to request repair of broken surface	TBC	02/02/2023 - No Update. What legal progress? 01/12/2022 - Confirmed negotiation of land purchase from Learney Estate is proceeding, with repair to follow 26/05/2022 - No update except Marr Area Comm minutes 29/03/2022 confirm funding	<b>ClIr AK</b>	<b>02/03/2023</b> <b>Monitor for completion</b> 07/07/2022 26/05/2022		
1912	07/11/2019		<b>Park Drainage</b> The planned work at the eastern end of the park has not been addressed and during recent wet weather there has been flooding at the south east corner on the old railway line core path	ED	02/02/2023 - No update 05/01/2023 - ClIr AK reported passed to Iain Welsh, Landscape Services Manager 01/12/2022 - No new information 03/11/2022 - ClIr AK will follow up for progress report 06/10/2022 - No update 01/09/2022 - No update	<b>ClIr AK</b>	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022 06/10/2022 01/09/0222 07/07/2022		
2010	03/09/2020		<b>Excessive Speed on A980 at Sundaywells and need for Police action</b>	TCC	02/02/2023 - No update 05/01/2023 - ClIr AK reports no new response from Police	<b>ClIr AK</b> ClIr GB	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023		
2102	04/02/2021		<b>Village Square Proposal</b> Plan to develop a public village square for Torphins in area of Learney Hall	AM	07/10/2021 - Due to priorities and changing circumstances decided to put in abeyance 13/05/2021 - After newsletter article obtain plan of AC land, draw plans, generate images, for publication	AM	<b>Monitor</b>		
2109	01/07/2021		<b>Additional AED for village</b>	ED	02/02/2023 - Vet pleased to go ahead and will organise electrical work required. JL to order AED and container JL, ED to apply to BoL for funding WM to contact First Responders for support 05/01/2023 - Ongoing correspondence - report next meeting 01/12/2022 - JL will discuss with Vet	ED, JL, WM	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022 06/10/2022 01/09/0222 07/07/2022		

**Torphins Community Council**  
**Action Log Open Items**

Available Online at [torphins.net](http://torphins.net)

Issue Number	Date Open	Date Close	Description & Issue	TCC Owner	Latest Planned Action	Action By	Plan Action Deadline	Actual Action Date	Closure Outcome
2110	02/09/2021		<b>Trees on Grampian Terrace</b> Diseased trees to be replaced	ED	02/02/2023 - No update 05/01/2023 - No update 01/12/2022 - No update 03/11/2022 - Dead trees yet to be removed 06/10/2022 - No update 01/09/2022 - Historic correspondence sent to Greenspace Officer to follow up on potential	Greenspace ED WM	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022 06/10/2022 01/09/0222		
2118	02/09/2021		<b>Speed on Woodside Road</b> Concerns raised about excessive speed on narrow and single track Woodside Road	WM	02/02/2023 - No update 01/09/2022 - Ian Peacock advised speed survey to be carried out when resources available and shared with Road Safety Team 07/07/2022 - Cllr GB contacted Derek Murray	Cllr GB	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022		
2202	03/02/2022		<b>Learney Hall Redevelopment</b> Proceeds of sale of school house are now available for redevelopment of Learney Hall. Planning commenced	WM	02/02/2023 - WM requested TS if "improvement fund" can be used now to install Wifi. TS responded would need to understand user requirements, technical solution required, and if existing telephine line adequate. Depending on requirements can decide if can be stand alone project. Operating cost not seen as issue. WM asked if LLA can review user data to assess possible requirements -no response since. 05/01/2023 - No update	WM	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022 Monitor		
2204	03/02/2022		<b>Torphins Cemetery Wall</b> Part of wall collapsed and whole wall needs repointed	WM	02/02/2023 - Latest is that wall coping stones to be repaired W/B 06/02/2023. Waiting report from Ken Regan on when major repiar to proceed. 05/02/2023 - Wall not repaired - follow up with	Cllr SB	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022		
2205	07/04/2022		<b>Woodside Road Breakup</b> Cold surface recycled surface from 2021 breaking up in places	WM	01/09/2022 - Contractor visit delayed to spring of 2023 but Roads inspector will check and safety concerns will be addressed - TCC objected to contractor delay	WM	<b>Monitor</b>		

**Torphins Community Council**  
**Action Log Open Items**

Available Online at [torphins.net](http://torphins.net)

Issue Number	Date Open	Date Close	Description & Issue	TCC Owner	Latest Planned Action	Action By	Plan Action Deadline	Actual Action Date	Closure Outcome
2209	07/07/2022		<b>Road Safety - Accident Investigation and Recommendations</b> Arising from recent accidents at bends south of Birley on Kincardine Road concern is raised if there is follow up to improve road design	ED	02/02/2023 - Requested Cllr SB to follow up 01/09/2022 - Police Feedback: "In terms of accidents occurring, causation factors are considered as part of the investigation into any RTC. If there are particular concerns surrounding the layout, visibility, road surface or poor signage etc, then we would notify Aberdeenshire Council to review the site and invoke any improvements that the Road Safety	Cllr SB	02/03/2023		
					Council Feedback: "Thank you for contacting Aberdeenshire Council regarding road safety on the B993 between Torphins and Kincardine O'Neil. We have passed this information onto our road safety team who will be able to provide you with more information in regard to this matter. We have also informed them of this communication so they will be able to coordinate a response with you following the gathering of information from local teams. We can't give an accurate date when this will be concluded as it relies on various parties to investigate this issue and information gathered from site."				

**Torphins Community Council**  
**Action Log Open Items**

Available Online at [torphins.net](http://torphins.net)

Issue Number	Date Open	Date Close	Description & Issue	TCC Owner	Latest Planned Action	Action By	Plan Action Deadline	Actual Action Date	Closure Outcome
2211	01/09/2022		<p><b>Hill of Fare Wind Turbine Proposal</b></p> <p>As a statutory consultee TCC has been informed by Scottish Government of a proposal by RES to construct a wind farm on Hill of Fare and invited to comment on the Scoping Report prior to submission of the formal application to the Minister</p>	AM	<p>02/02/2023 - Crathes questionnaire closed and results will be distributed. Two of CC teeam met with Andrew Bowie MP who will conduct questionnaire of 5000</p> <p>TCC has not heard from RES although they are supposed to consult so we need to press on that point</p> <p>05/01/2023 - PA reported back on meeting of local CC Chairpersons and other local interested organisations to ensure coordinatiion of effort. 7 CC, HoWIG, Banchory Group, attended. TCC apologies due Carols night. Based on feedback HoWIG and Banchory Group taken position against windfarm. HoWIG developing subject matter experts. CC to contact known objectors and also separate to supporters. Next meeting to be arranged. Monitor for application submission. Will TCC be contacted by RES before submission as suggested in the initial meetings that work together? TCC response to RES has been published. Wide discussion at TCC 05/01/2023 meeting but main focus needs to be on location and whether the right place.</p> <p>01/12/2022 - TCC submitted response to RES which will be published. Chair of CC met on 14</p>	PA, TCC	Monitor		
2212	01/09/2022		<p><b>Trees overgrowing Craigour Road opposite Station Garage</b></p>	WM	<p>02/02/2023 - No progress. Noted one resident has taken matter into own hands to cut trees behind their property</p> <p>05/01/2023 - Roads reported are surveying to establish requirement and if to add to list of locations on raods network requiring cut back</p>	ClIr AK	<p><b>02/03/2023</b></p> <p>02/02/2023</p> <p>05/01/2023</p> <p>01/12/2022</p> <p>03/11/2022</p> <p>06/10/2022</p>		

**Torphins Community Council**  
**Action Log Open Items**

Available Online at [torphins.net](http://torphins.net)

Issue Number	Date Open	Date Close	Description & Issue	TCC Owner	Latest Planned Action	Action By	Plan Action Deadline	Actual Action Date	Closure Outcome
2216	06/10/2022		<b>Plant an Oak Tree in Park to Commemorate Diamond Jubilee and Reign of Queen Elizabeth II</b>	WM	02/02/2023 - PA has arranged for Lord Lieutenant to plant tree in April and will circulate date ED sourced 9 foot tree for £150 from Springfield to be delivered mid March 05/01/2023 - No progress 01/12/2022 - Still searching for suitable Scots Oak. Since missed November planting will delay planting to Spring 2023. 03/11/2022 - After successful meeting with Parks enabled by Cllr SB, TCC met with AC parks who will provide supports and protection and dig hole. Recommended Scottish Oak standard, which ED will request order from Raemoir Garden Centre. PA arranging for Lord Lieutenant to plant the tree. 06/10/2022 - Peter Argyle proposed TCC should plant an oak tree in the park to commemorate the Diamond Jubilee and Reign of QE II - Cllr SB offered to follow up with Parks to arrange meeting.	ED, PA	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023 05/01/2023 01/12/2022 03/11/2022		
2301	05/01/2023		<b>Roads and Pavements Lack of Winter Treatment</b> Extreme lack of grit and salt treatment across the area during snow and ice December/January	ED	02/02/2023 - Janelle Clark advised next Forum has full agenda but could be subject for following Forum. No other information forthcoming. WM to write to encourage inclusion at future meeting 05/01/2023 -Secretary to write to Janelle Clark, Area Manager requesting matter be included in Marr Area Forum meeting with responsible senior Roads officer in attendance to explain and answer questions	WM	<b>02/03/2023</b> 07/01/2023		
2302	05/01/2023		<b>Collapse of Retaining Wall on Beltie Burn at Kincardine Road bridge</b> Concern for further collapse and flood prevention	SS	02/02/2023 - Response to SS that Roads will send inspector 05/01/2023 -Roads to respond to Roads Report enquiry number 720700	Roads	<b>02/03/2023</b> 02/02/2023		